

| MINUTES | | | | | |
|--------------|---|------|------------------------|--|--|
| MEETING TYPE | MEETING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services: Special Call | | | | |
| DATE | March 24, 2022 | TIME | 1:30 PM (Eastern Time) | | |
| LOCATION | Virtually via Zoom | ROOM | Zoom | | |

| Mem | bers | | | | | | |
|-----|-------------------------|-----------------------------|---|---|---|---------------|--------------------|
| Р | Donovan Blackburn | Р | John Holder | Р | Michael Reynolds: Ex-Officio | | |
| Р | Phil Dietz: Chair | Р | Christopher Lokits | Р | Chad Scott: Ex-Officio | | |
| Р | Brandon Edmiston | | Michael Mullins | Р | David Webb: Vice Chair | | |
| | Jessica A. Fette | Р | Timothy Price, MD | Р | Tim Webster | | |
| | Jeremy L. Hensley | Р | Allison C. Rains, MD | | Huston Wells | | 15 Total: 8=Quorum |
| # | Item | Disc | ussion/Issue | | | Action/Respon | sible Party |
| 1 | Call to Order | Offic | Officially call meeting to order | | Board Chair- Mr. Dietz, called meeting to order at 1:32 PM EST. | | |
| 2 | Roll Call | Roll call and ensure quorum | | Quorum was established with ten (10) members present via audio and video. | | | |
| 3 | EMS Personnel Shortages | | 1) 202 KAR 7:560E Ground Vehicle Staff e-Reg 2) 202 KAR 7:545E License Classifications e-Reg | | 1) Motion to file 202 KAR 7:560 Ground Vehicle Staff E-reg with 25% language strike made by Tim Webster, seconded by David Webb. Roll call vote requested: Blackburn: Yes Rains: Yes Edmiston: Yes Reynolds: Yes Holder: Yes Scott: Yes Lokits: Yes Webb: Yes Price: Yes Webster: Yes Yes: 9 No: 0 Motion carried with nine yes votes, zero nos. 2) Motion to approve 202 KAR 7:545 License Classifications e-reg as | | |



| MINUTES | | | | | |
|--------------|---|------|------------------------|--|--|
| MEETING TYPE | MEETING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services: Special Call | | | | |
| DATE | March 24, 2022 | TIME | 1:30 PM (Eastern Time) | | |
| LOCATION | Virtually via Zoom | ROOM | Zoom | | |

| | | | seconded by vote: Blackburn: Yes Edmiston: Yes Holder: Yes Lokits: Yes Price: Yes Yes: 9 No: 0 Motion carried wit nos. | made by Time Webster, by John Holder. Roll call Rains: Yes Reynolds: Yes Scott: Yes Webb: Yes Webster: Yes h nine yes votes, zero |
|---|---|--|--|---|
| 4 | 1) Request \$16M in ARPA funding for training, recruitment, and retention of EMS professionals. | | behalf of the request for funds to be House and Michael Research Brandon Ed Blackburn: Yes Edmiston: Yes Holder: Yes Lokits: Yes Price: Yes Yes: 9 No: 0 | at the KBEMS office, on the Board, place a formal of \$16 million in ARPA the sent to be place in the Senate floor made by eynolds, seconded by edmiston. Rains: Yes Reynolds: Yes Scott: Yes Webb: Yes Webster: Yes h nine yes votes, zero |
| 5 | Information/Announcements | Next meeting of the Board: April 14, 2022, at 1:30 PM EST. | | |



| MINUTES | | | | | |
|--------------|---|------|------------------------|--|--|
| MEETING TYPE | MEETING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services: Special Call | | | | |
| DATE | March 24, 2022 | TIME | 1:30 PM (Eastern Time) | | |
| LOCATION | Virtually via Zoom | ROOM | Zoom | | |

| 6 | Public Comment | |
|---|----------------|---|
| 7 | Adjournment | Motion to adjourn at 2:11 PM EST made by David Webb, seconded by Chad Scott. Motion carried. |